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CLASSIFIEDS/BIDS

Metro  |LegaL Norices

Park Ranger, Parks and Environ- :
mental Services, $20.27-$25.86 | Need to PRSSILS o0t thosr
PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS annually. Deadline: 10/28/2013 | Mentor notice? Need an affida-

vit of publication quickly and ef-
FULL-TIME c':tpff:::ﬁs CUSTODIAN Please visit our website at: ficiently? Please fax or e-mail

. .19 www.oregonmetro.gov/jobs for the your notice for a free price quote!
WWw.nr.pps.klz.or.us comiplete job announcement and Fax: 503-288-0015

Portland Public Schools is now hiring for Full-time Custodians. Tobe | @ link to our online hiring center.

con;ndered for this position, please complete an online cl.a.ssuﬂed AA/EEO Employer

application at www.hr.pps.k12.or.us and apply to the position un- ‘/\
®

der classified vacancies. This position will close when sufficient Sub Bids R ted
applications have been received. u IS Requeste
Portland Community College P‘ R

Addit.ional Information is available via the Human Resources Rock Creek Campus - Building 1 Renovation
website. Portland, Oregon Portland Community Reinvest-
ment Initiatives, Inc.

e-mail:
classifieds@portlandobserver.com
The Portland Observer

Portland Public Schools is an equal opportunity educator and em- BUILDING 1 RENOVATION - BIDDING ALL TRADES
We are seeking qualified individu-
Bid Date: November 4, 2013 3:00 p.m. als to join our non-profit property
management organization in the
following positions:

Regina Stanton
Recruitment Specialist Sub Walk Through #1: 10/25/13 - 1:00 p.m.

Human Resources Department Open House for Questions at Jobsite Trailer 10/28/13 -
Portland Public Schools 1:00 to 3:00 p.m. Staff Accountant. Bachelor's de-
Portland, OR 97227 Sub Questions due by end of day 10/30/13 ness Administration or similar field
Phope (503) 916-3818 required. Minimum 3-5 years ex-
Email: rstanton@pps.net perience in Accountant role.

Mission: Human Resources Partners With District Leadership To Re- Eleza Faison (eleza@faisonconstruction.com) Knowiedge of nggrally Accepted
cruit, Develop, And Support A Culturally Diverse Workforce Dedicated To Accounting Principles (GAAP).

The Highest Standards Of Equity And Achievement That Creates An Envi- r'.‘ F O R T I S ; Knowledge of nonprofit account-
A J

Contacts Receiving Bids: Natasha Carroll
(natasha.ca rroli@fortisconstruction.com)

ronment Of Empowerment And Success For Our Students, Employees, ing a plus. Proficiency in Microsoft
And The Communities We Serve. CONSTRUCTION INC Office Suite. YARDI Property Man-
agement Software experience is
1705 SW Taylor Street, Suite 200 helpful.

; Portland OR 97205
» PARSONS: Accounts Receivable/Payable

Parsons Transportation Group, Inc. Phone: 503-459-4477 Clerk. Minimum Associate Degree
Fax: 503-459-4478 in Accounting or Business with 4+
INVITATION TO BID OR CCB#155766 IONE SONERS Payeree s ac-
counts receivable experience. Ex-
Bid documents are available for review at the Fortis office and at perience in areas of Real Estate,
local plan centers, OAME, MCIP and BESThgq. Property Management or Non-
profit accounting a plus. Proficiency
in Microsoft Office Suite. YARDI
Property Management Software
experience is helpful.

R ETIREMENT I JIVING Please submit a cover letter and

Oregon Department of Tran sportation resume to Traci Tarver by email at
Westmoreland’s Union Manor Traci@pcrihome.org or fax to (503)
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT 6404 SE 23rd Avenue ¢ Portland 97202 288-2891. This position is open
ARE AVAILABLE FREE OF CHARGE ON THE ODOT 503+233+5671 until filled. Review our website for
ELECTRONIC BIDDING INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION a full job description at
SYSTEM (eBIDS) WEB SITE OR MAY BE PURCHASED Marshall Union Manor www.pcrihome.org
AgOTr:)-lsEnggil CP) E%COUNBI%’:%I;{; ?J ET':'CET- 2020 NW Northrup Street ¢ Portland 97209 - -
455 AIRPORT ROAD SE, BLDG K, 503-225-0677
SALEM, OREGON 97301 (503-986-2710). Kirkland Union Manors
PLEASE SEND SPECIFIC QUESTIONS VIA EMAIL TO e Sgﬁgh.?’;r;'fa; w7 i pportunities
estimating@parsons.com

Parsons Tranﬂsportation Group Inc., as a Prime Contract?:;r,
Is requesting quotations for the following project:

We are an equal opportunity employer and request sub bids from minor-

FFO-I-5: FERN VALLEY INTERCHANGE, UNIT 2 ity, women, disadvantaged, and emerging small business enterprises.
PACIFIC HIGHWAY

Jackson County, Oregon

. 4 We are seeking qualified candi-
Kirkland Union Plaza dates to be part of our dynamic

The Bid Date for this Project is October 31, 2013
) 1414 Kauffman Avenue ¢ Vancouver 98660 public service organization.

All quotes shall be submitted before the Bid Date of 360+694-4314 b CHRONIC DISEASE PREVENTION

' X u * Studio & One-Bed s i S
October 3;6%013 twa f?x t?®253 859-5702 or udio ne-Bedroom Apartments with Kitchens PROGRAM MANAGER Il
e-ma 0 esimating@parsons.com * Affordable Rents, No Buy-In or Application Fees $5,715 - $8,076 per Month

DBE Subs and Suppliers are strongly * Federal Rent Subsidies Available for those that qualify PUBLIC HEALTH INFORMATICIST
encou raged to partici pate- * Garden Areas, Planned Activities, Easy Access to $5,055 - $7,141 per Month

Public Transportation and Shopping

Clark County Human Resources
Parsons Transportation Group, Inc. 1300 Franklin St-5th FI
1216 140" Ave. Ct. E, Sumner, WA 98390 Vancouver WA
Phone: (253) 299-3200 WWW. THEUNIONMANORS.ORG Apply On-line @

www.clark.wa.gov

\dvertise with diversity in "™ Portland Observer €all 503-288-0033 ads(@ portlandob server-com i = Lot
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